THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Nannette Johnston, Superintendent
DATE:
JANUARY 21, 2016
SUBJECT:
SFCC OFFER OF ASSISTANCE FOR FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION  
ISSUE:
Hardin County must respond to the attached offer of assistance within 30 days from the FSCC
FACTS:

The Kentucky School Facilities Construction Commission (SFCC) had made an offer of assistance to Hardin County for facilities construction.  The amount of the Offer is $83,301 annual debt service on bonds to be sold from construction.
Acceptance of this offer of assistance requires committing $0 cash from the FSPK Fund and $0 from the Capital Outlay Fund.  The cash requirement is the excess in the funds over what is needed for bond payments and is therefore available.  The offer should generate just over $1,050,000 in bond sales.

RECOMMENDATION:

i recommend that the Board accept the SFCC Offer of Assistance for Construction to the Hardin County Schools.

RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE that the Board accept the SFCC Offer of Assistance for Construction to the Hardin County Schools.
